Document 1

To: . 47EC)

B -
47E(d) b 47E(d) Bl 47E(d) A 47E(d) >, "
CC &

N 47E(d) N 47E(d) >, Microdata Access \

<microdata.access@abs.gov.au>
Subj ect

Hi e,

Re: Request for clearance - SES-MADIP 24 October 2017 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Please find your attached outputs.

Sch 2, Part 2, Div 2

Regards,

Customised and Microdata Delivery | Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of Statistics

(P) (E) (W) www.abs.gov.au

MM 1---25/10/2017 04:57:15 PM---Hi Pi=, DT,

47C

From:

To: EECI . =)

ce: ECIIEEEGE T

Date: 25/10/2017 04:57 PM

Subject: Re: Request for clearance - SES-MADIP 24 October 2017 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi B, B,

_ A majority of the outputs are based off the pivot table in the excel files which

was produced from the SAS programs. Apologies for forgetting to do that yesterday.

I'll be at Education tomorrow so if you have any questions please contact me on my email address
(CC'd to this email) or on my work phone PRGN

Thanks and have a good afternoon.

Kind regards,

T 25/ 10/2017 09:01:53 AM-—-Morning EEEE, We will take a look at this today for you.

From: ES)]
To: EY(e))] ,
Cc: EXd=(e)) 22 M 47E(d)



gildan
Text Box
Document 1


Date: 25/10/2017 09:01 AM
Subject: Re: Request for clearance - SES-MADIP 24 October 2017 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Morning ERZZEN,

We will take a look at this today for you.
Cheers,

A/g Assistant Director,

Microdata Outputs and Customer Relations | Customised and Microdata Delivery Section |
Dissemination Branch

Australian Bureau of Statistics

(P)

(M)

(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

The Australian Bureau of Statistics acknowledges the traditional custodians of country throughout
Australia and recognises their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our

respects to them and their cultures, and elders, both past and present.

2/ /10/2017 04:48:03 PM-—Good afternoon EiE.

47C

From:

To: EXEC

e sEd W2 |

Date: 24/10/2017 04:48 PM

Subject: Request for clearance - SES-MADIP 24 October 2017 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good afternoon =4,

We've included both the counts and

percentage of schools rather than just the graphs.



The only new data we have inc
the enrolments in each school.
47E(d)

school" tab.

luded is the student weiihted data in tab "Funded Diff stud" based on

The numbers of schools are included in the "Funded Diff

The comparison bar graphs are similar to what we've cleared previously but using the new indexes
this time.

There are 2 sets of data for each tab based on a different index creation methodology.

The SAS files and Excel working documents are located in the PCA analysis Working folder in the
clearance folder. We are not requesting release of those files.

If you have any concerns about the file please do not hesitate in contacting wither myself on this

email, my education email or or

Cheers,

Department of Education and Training
Sch 2, Part 2, Div 2




Document 2

7o BN -
cc: BRI <BEC -
Subject Re: Fw: Request for clearance - SES-MADIP 31 October 2017
: [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi E2,

Attached are your cleared outputs.

Sch 2, Part 2, Div 2

Kind regards,

Customised and Microdata Delivery | Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of Statistics

(P) (E) (W) www.abs.gov.au

IEEZETI 03/ 11/2017 04:26:58 PMI---Hi ETE,

47C

Fw: Request for clearance - SES-MADIP 31 October 2017 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Microdata Access WDB 47E(d) 06/11/2017 08:33 AM
*
Basics
A47E(d) 03/11/2017 04:26 PM
Send To EEC

Subject Fw: Request for clearance - SES-MADIP 31 October 2017 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Protective Mark

Categories 01. MASS\SystemsABSDL\VML 1.1 Trias


gildan
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Document 2


Visibility Limited Readers

Editors [In-Confidence], [Sensitive],
Readers [In-Confidence], [Sensitive],
Document Usage General Operations- determines recordkeeping action
Document | d DCOO-ASTTKV

Hi B,

7C

|

47C

We've included both the counts and
percentage of schools rather than just the graphs.

The only new data we have included is the student weighted data in tab "Funded Diff stud" based on
the enrolments in each school.
47E(d) The numbers of schools are included in the "Funded Diff

school" tab.

The comparison bar graphs are similar to what we've cleared previously but using a new indexe this
time.

There are one set of data for each tab based on a new index creation methodology on PIT data.

47C

A SAS EG project is located in the clearance folder. We are not requesting release of this SAS EG file.

If you have any concerns about the file please do not hesitate in contacting me via my education email

(cc'ed in) or ERZENEE

Cheers,

Department of Education and Training



Document 3 |

From:

To: RGN 57=
Ce: P2

Date: 31/10/2017 05:05 PM
Subject: Request for clearance - SES-MADIP 31 October 2017 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good afternoon =4,

We ve included both the counts and

percentage of schools rather than just the graphs.

The only new data we have included is the student weighted data in tab "Funded Diff stud" based on
the enrolments in each school. PG
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

email, my education email or Ey=) .

N
N

Cheers,

and Training

Sch 2, Part 2, Div 2
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Document 4

To: Microdata Access WDB <microdata.access@abs.gov.au>
M 47E(d) I 47E(d) >, EYEC)) <
(olol 4 7E(d) el 47E(d) I 47E(d) > "k

SUbJeCt pe: ABS Datalab - output clearance -

H o B,

Thank you very nuch for clearing the data in rows 6 to 12.

We were hoping to get the charts cleared as well if that is possible.
Though not essential,
we'd also like to some how have the ability to change the appearance of the
charts (colour, |abel names, etc) if required in the future after the end
of our ABS secondnent.

| will be at education tonorrow, please contact ne at
22 if you have any concerns.

%t hanks

M crodata Access WDB---23/10/2017 04:18:53 PM--Hi , Attached is your
cl eared output containing the data in rows 6 to 12 of your submtted file

From_ M crodata Access WB

To: EYIe)
Cc. [ e}
A7E(d)

Date: 23/10/2017 04:18 PM
Subj ect: ABS Datalab - output clearance -
Sent by: EdsEN

H P,

Attached is your cleared output containing the data in rows 6 to 12 of your
submitted file.

Sch 2. Part 2. Div 2

Regar ds,

Custoni sed and Mcrodata Delivery | Dissemination Branch | Australian
Bureau of Statistics

(P) (5 BECHIE () <

http://ww. abs. gov. au> www. abs. gov. au
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Document 5

"PHILLIPS,GABRIELLE" RE: NSSC and SES scores policy m... 19/10/2017 04:56:55 PM
RE: NSSC and SES scores policy meeting . [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
NCETS 2015 Plus WDB "PHILLIPS,GABRIELLE" 19/10/2017 04:56 PM
Basics
"PHILLIPS,GABRIELLE" 19/10/2017 04:56 PM

Gabrielle.Phillips@education.gov.a
u

Send To Stephen Collett <stephen.collett@abs.gov.au>,
- NCETS 2015 Plus WDB <education.statistics@abs.gov.au>,
SA7ECM)
Subject RE: NSSC and SES scores policy meeting. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Protective Mark

Categories

Visibility Public

Editors "PHILLIPS,GABRIELLE" <Gabrielle.Phillips@education.gov.au>, [Wkgroup]
Document Usage General Operations - determines recordkeeping action

Document Id DCOO-ASAASA

UNCLASSIFIED

That all sounds great —and yes re NSSC - | may bring someone with me who is responsible at our
end for NSSC — | can get there by 2!

From: Stephen Collett [mailto:stephen.collett@abs.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 19 October 2017 4:29 PM
To: PHILLIPS,GABRIELLE <Gabrielle.Phillips@education.gov.au>

Cc: NCETS 2015 Plus WDB <education.statistics@abs.gov.au>; NA7EC) 0

Subject: NSSC and SES scores policy meeting.

Hi Gabrielle


gildan
Text Box
Document 5


N
N

We discussed the possibility of the afternoon of 9 November after about 2.00pm. | was thinking that
we could have the discussion you requested at the same time so am suggesting:

2.00 pm NSSC discussion
3.00-5.00 pm Release of school level data.

If you can't leave civic till 2, we can just shorten the workshop.

47C

Happy to discuss

Stephen

Stephen Collett

Program Manager Education, Crime & Culture
Head of Melbourne Office

Reconciliation Champion

Population and Social Statistics Division | Australian Bureau of Statistics

) B (V) EET
(E) stephen.collett@abs.gov.au (W) www.abs.gov.au

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential
information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege If you are not the
intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you
received thisemail in error, please notify the sender by contacting the departments
switchboard on 1300 566 046 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Local time) and delete all
copies of thistransmission together with any attachments



Document 6

RE: MADIP Board meeting 15 Nov - DET agenda item [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Data Integration NSC WDB 22 " 23/10/2017 12:32 PM
Basics
23/10/2017 12:32 PM
_— - T, - " UCKHURST,Adam"
<Adam.Luckhurst@education.gov.au>,
Phillip Gould <phillip.gould@abs.gov.au>,
cc PR - D tegraton NSC WDB
<data.integration@abs.gov.au>
bcc
Subject RE: MADIP Board meeting 15 Nov - DET agenda item [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Protective Mark

UNCLASSIFIED

03. Data Integration Projects\Multi-Agency Data Integration Project (AGLP)\1.

Categories Project Management and Governance\1.5 Project Board\1.5.3 Meeting Agendas
and Papers
UNCLASSIFIED
all 7eo)

| have spoken with Adam about this and thought | had passed comments back to the ABS at least
verbally. Adam thinks that the ABS should lead this discussion item as it is about asset development.

_

A7E(d

Happy to discuss the details with you over the phone.

Cheers,

22

22
Director
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Data Management and Analytics

Strategic Policy and Data Analytics Branch

Evidence and Assessment Group

Australian Government Department of Education and Training

Phone | Mobile

Opportunity through learning
www.education.gov.au

SP/OAT

STRATEGIC POLICY & DATA ANALYTICS

_ ; e |
h% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail ‘

From: lae |

Sent: Monday, 23 October 2017 11:57 AM
To: LUCKHURST,Adam <Adam.Luckhurst@education.gov.au>

Cc: <IN - Phillip Gould
<phillip.gould@abs.gov.au>; <Pt -; Data Integration NSC WDB

<data.integration@abs.gov.au>
Subject: MADIP Board meeting 15 Nov - DET agenda item

Hi Adam,

We will be circulating a draft agenda for the upcoming MADIP Project Board meeting in the next few
days.

At present, we have the DET scheduled to lead discussion on data asset development (agenda item
4).

As mentioned, it would be helpful for the DET to liaise with DIPA hub leaders and the ABS prior to the
Board meeting to discuss MADIP asset development.

Kind regards,



Director

Data Integration Partnerships Section | Statistical Transformation and Implementation Division |
Australian Bureau of Statistics

(P)
(M)

(E)

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



Document 7

il Re: FW: extension of ABS-DET secondment |

S 4 31/10/2017 09:31 AM
e "PHILLIPS,GABRIELLE", "EZ . '
Hi 3.

Thanks for clarifying, this is just what | needed.

We have internal approval to extend ‘our secondments;

Kind regards,

Data Integration Partnerships & Coordination | Statistical Transformation & Implementation Division |
Australian Bureau of Statistics

(P)
(E) (W) www.abs.gov.au
" | understand that you were seeking a... 30/10/2017 05:31:59 PM
From:
To:
Cc:
Date: 30/10/2017 05:31 PM
Subject: FW: extension of ABS-DET secondment [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

| understand that you were seeking a justification for the extension of the ABS-DET secondment.

We are seeking the extension to the secondment, as the Department would like to further
investigate methodological options relating to the modelling of SES indices. Also, further work may
be required to answer the questions that are raised in briefing the Minister.

Director

Data Production | National Data Reform Branch

Evidence and Assessment Group

Australian Government Department of Education and Training
Phone p#

Opportunity through learning

www.education.gov.au

From: PHILLIPS,GABRIELLE
Sent: Monday, 30 October 2017 8:28 AM
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To: Px=It)
o,  H»> ]

Subject: extension of ABS-DET secondment [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

HI —to confirm — we are seeking agreement to extend by three months the secondments to the
ABS for the following staff:

Thanks for your assistance with this, pl let me know if there are any issues with the request

Regards

Gabirielle

Gabrielle Phillips

Branch Manager, Schools Data Reform Branch

Australian Government Department of Education and Training
Phone | Mobile g

Opportunity through learning | www.education.gov.au

The Department of Education and Training acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their |
continuing conneclion to land, waters and community, We pay our respect o them and their culures, and elders past, present and future

From: Puisen l47E() I

Sent: Friday, 27 October 2017 4:56 PM
Cc: gty o 417E(d) ;

Subject: URGENT: please confirm if extension of ABS-DET secondment is sought ASAP

Hi everyone,

indicated that you are likely to be seeking extension of your secondments with ABS but | have
not yet received official confirmation of this.
As your secondment and ABS access end on Tuesday 31 October, | need this confirmation urgently -_

ideally by/on Monday morning, 30 Oct.

Please have your manager send me an email confirming that you seek to extend the secondment, a
brief justification of why extension is needed, and how long you seek extension for (please specify
date).



| will then begin to process the extension.
22

If on the other hand, if you decide not to seek extension, please also let me know ASAP so | can begin
the separation procedures.

22

Kind regards,

47

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
copies of this transmission together with any attachments



Document 8

From: oo . @ 0 ¥
To: §oE@
Cc: "LUCKHURST,Adam" <Adam.Luckhurst@education.gov.au>
Date: 31/10/2017 12:48 PM
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW BY COB FRIDAY 3 NOVEMBER - MADIP Technical Advice Paper for
MADIP Board [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED
Hi T
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

% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: o7 |

Sent: Monday, 30 October 2017 11:20 AM

To: NG < ;
2  H» |

22

5zl 47E) ; B ; B
. 9> !
47E(d) ; DIPA WDB <DIPA_WDB@abs.gov.au>

Subject: FOR REVIEW BY COB FRIDAY 3 NOVEMBER - MADIP Technical Advice Paper for MADIP
Board



Dear Technical Working Group members

Thank you for attending the meeting on 24 October. Please find below some follow up action items. In
particular, we are seeking your input on the Technical Advice paper by the end of this week.

Technical advice paper - for your approval

Please find attached for your review the draft Technical Advice paper for the MADIP Board meeting on
15 November 2017.

We would be grateful for your comments on this paper by COB Friday 3 November, as all papers for
the MADIP Board meeting will be circulated to members on Wednesday 8 November. Please let me

know if you have concerns about this timeline.

As discussed at our meeting, the MADIP Board papers will also be circulated to Technical Working
Group members for your information.

In order to support the MADIP Board members in their decision regarding whether to approve the
proposed MADIP 2011 Basic Extract microdata product being made available in the ABS DatalLab in

December 2017, we will circulate some extra briefing material to you next week.
Additional data items - for your approval

47E(d

47E(d)
47E(d)
47E(d)

47E(d)
47E(d)

Could you please let us know if you have any concerns with these changes, by Friday 3 November.

Minutes for 24 October Technical Working Group meeting

These will be circulated shortly.

47C

15
N

C



Next Technical Working Group meeting - for input

We plan to circulate an out of session update update to you in the first half of December and
depending on the outcomes of the MADIP Board meeting in November, we may require an
extraordinary Technical Working Group meeting at the end of November. A placeholder for this

potential meeting will be sent out after this email.

Kind regards,

Director

Product Solutions | Data Integration Partnerships Branch | Australian Bureau of Statistics

r) I (V) EEt
(E) EEC I (/) www.abs.gov.au
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



WDB Calendar Entry

[ Notify me ?f‘j

Document 9

I\/Ieeting [ mark private [ Pencil In
Basics
ABS and Department of Education Workshop for NCETS 2015
Subject = Plus WDB
_ ]
Protective Chair E
Mark
Sent By F
a
Thu 09/11/2017 03:00 PM ﬁ|
When 1 hr 30 mins
Thu 09/11/2017 04:30 PM
Location
| Specify a different time zone
The
following
Invited The following invitees have been invited Reserved Ez\éi
requeste
, d
a7E@ W47
47E(d) , VTS s 113
. Gabrielle.Phillips@education.gov.au, 47E(
RerEa (o) prET—— NeKE
Invitees . \ichae! NS
Beahan/StaffABS@ABS, Stephen R Confere
Collett/Staff/ABS@ABS nce
Rm/CO
_ABS@
Optional (cc) ABS
FYI (bce)
Categories Cellemeey

Entries
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Placemarker for workshop

F

Brief background and running sheet (details to be confirmed closer to the day ):

The Australian Government Department of Education and Training is exploring alternative
models for non-Government schools. Fize

|47F(d\




A7E(d)

Attendance:

PM Education, Crime and Culture (Stephen - chair)

BM Schools Data Reform (Gabrielle)

Education and Training Section Director and staff

Other Australian Government Department of Education and Training Staff (Gabrielle to
advise)

ABS Policy and Legislation staff (F5# to advise)

PM Data Integration Operations Branch (Michael)

e Director Tax Data (FiS)

Running sheet:

Introduction - Stephen

Background to describe and discuss project and data need - Gabrielle
Discussion

Agreed approach, where to from here and summary of actions

Optional for Education staff to leave after describing the issue or stay for the whole 90 minutes



Page 1 of 1

| Document 10

Background Context for the National School Resourcing Board Panel Discussion
- [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
“¢ Education - NSRB Secretariat
to:
paul.jelfs@abs.gov.au, michelle.marquardt@abs.gov.au
20/11/2017 04:14 PM

Cc:

"BYE . 'GORDON Alex"

Hide Details

From: Education - NSRB Secretariat <Education-NSRBSecretariat@education.gov.au>
To: "paul.jelfs@abs.gov.au" <paul.jelfs@abs.gov.au>, "michelle.marquardt@abs.gov.au"

<michelle.marquardt@abs.gov.au>,
co. - - ' CORDON Alex’

<Alex.Gordon@education.gov.au>
History: This message has been forwarded.

5 Attachments
[Fir |

i
e

Background Reading 1 - CECV Special Deal of a Lifetime .pdf
—

|2xa

Background Reading 2 - Capacity to Contribute and School SES Scores, CEC....pdf
—

|2xa

Background Reading 3 - Victoria University - SES Score Methodology Resea....pdf
Sch 2, Part 2, Div 2 Sch 2, Part 2, Div 2

UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

Ahead of our meeting this afternoon, sharing the latest draft versions of the presentations for this Thursday’s
meeting with the National School Resourcing Board. Also, relevant reports.

Please find attached:
- Special Deal of a Lifetime, Catholic Education Commission Victoria;
- Capacity to Contribute and School SES Scores, Catholic Education Commission Victoria;
- SES Score Methodology Research Paper, Victoria University CIRES;

- Sch 2, Part 2, Div 2 ; and
- Sch 2, Part 2, Div 2 .

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the attached, please don’t hesitate to contact us.
Kind regards,
NSRB Secretariat.

Email: NSRBSecretariat@education.gov.au.

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information,
and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 566 046 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm
Local time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

05/01/2018
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Document 11

== RE: Slide packs for Thursday [
| S Michelle Marquardt h 22/11/2017 09:51 AM
(e "P=tll . 'PHILLIPS,GABRIELLE", Paul Jelfs, PRSI,

Stephen Collett

Thanks [EZl]. Your proposed changes look fine. SIH also collected whether a family has a child
atiending a non-government school in 2013-14 and 2015-16 S
Regards

Michelle Marquardt

Program Manager

Household Surveys Branch | Australian Bureau of Statistics

(P) (M) (F)

(E) michelle.marquardt@abs.gov.au (W) www.abs.gov.au

Thanks Michelle - these are very useful com... 22/11/2017 08:26:16 AM
From: ' - -
To: Michelle Marquardt <michelle.marquardt@abs.gov.au>, "PHILLIPS,GABRIELLE"

<Gabrielle.Phillips@education.gov.au>,

Cc: Paul Jelfs <Eaul.'|elfsgabs.iov.au>, SteEhen Collett <steihen.coIIettgabs.gov.auz
47E( < >, | " < >

Date: 22/11/2017 08:26 AM
Subject: RE: Slide packs for Thursday [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Michelle — these are very useful comments (and apologies for spelling your name
incorrectly!).

In terms of SIH versus HILDA — | think one reason Victoria University suggested looking at HILDA is
that it has collected in the past whether a family has a child attending a non-government school,
which | don’t think is collected in the SIH. Is that right?

Do the following suggested changes to that slide look OK to you?

Limitations in wealth data:
. 47C

Analysis:

47C

47C

Happy to discuss

Future Funding Policy | Schools Funding Branch

Schooling Group
Australian Government Department of Education and Training
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Phone |
Opportunity through learning
www.education.gov.au

The Department of Educalion and Training acknowledges the traditional owners and cuslodians of country throughou! Ausiralia and their |

continuing connection to waters and communiby, We pay our respect to them and their cullures, and elders past o fufure

N . A Fies -rH_}“

From: Michelle Marquardt [mailto:michelle.marquardt@abs.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 November 2017 6:43 PM
To: PHILLIPS,GABRIELLE; 3

Cc: Paul Jelfs; Stephen Collett; ;

Subject: Slide packs for Thursday

Hi Gabrielle,
As mentioned at our meeting on Monday, we'd like to suggest some small changes to the slide packs.

SES score_- panel discussion slide pack

Slide 1: Spelling of Marquardt.
47C

Data linkage research project. preliminary findings slide pack

47C

Two other issues that come to mind are:

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
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